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TENDER FOR THE MIGRATION OF SPECTRUM MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

(SPMS) - TENDER NO: SKMM/LAD/RSAD(1)/TC/04/11(02) 

 

Clarification on Question posed by Tenderers 

 

Q1. There are various statements for the ‘Ability to integrate / interface the 

fixed service management module...’. What is a ‘fixed service 

management module’?? Is this the same as the ‘Fixed Services 

Administrative Module’? (Item 7.4.2) 

Referring to Appendix B item C.4. 

The statement ‘Ability to integrate / interface the fixed service 

management module...’ shall be read as ‘Ability to integrate / interface 

the [Fixed Services Administrative module] ...’ 

 

Referring to Appendix B item D.2. 

The statement ‘Ability to integrate / interface the fixed service 

management module...’ shall be read as ‘Ability to integrate / interface 

the [Mobile Services Administrative module] ...’ 

 

Referring to Appendix B item E.2. 

The statement ‘Ability to integrate / interface the fixed service 

management module...’ shall be read as ‘Ability to integrate / interface 

the [Earth Station Services Administrative module] ...’ 
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Referring to Appendix B item F.2. 

The statement ‘Ability to integrate / interface the fixed service 

management module...’ shall be read as ‘Ability to integrate / interface 

the [Space Station Services Administrative module] ...’ 

Referring to Appendix B item G.2. 

The statement ‘Ability to integrate / interface the fixed service 

management module...’ shall be read as ‘Ability to integrate / interface 

the [Broadcast Station Services Administrative module] ...’ 

 

Referring to Appendix B item H.2. 

The statement ‘Ability to integrate / interface the fixed service 

management module...’ shall be read as ‘Ability to integrate / interface 

the [Amateur Services Administrative module] ...’ 

 

Referring to Appendix B item I.2. 

The statement ‘Ability to integrate / interface the fixed service 

management module...’ shall be read as ‘Ability to integrate / interface 

the [Radio Determination Services Administrative module] ...’ 

 

Q2. Tenderer bought the tender document (receipt attached) but now the 

bid will come directly from Tenderer’s principal, as Company XYZ. Is 

that acceptable?  

Yes if they could show on their local partnership evidence. 

 

Q3. Under item 32.1, Company XYZ will be the lead company in this tender 

exercise, can the tender deposit i.e Bank Draft of RM10,000 be from 

its Malaysian partner (Tenderer) with a local financial institution?  

 Yes if they could show on their local partnership evidence. 
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Q4. The price quoted will be stated in Appendix C correct? However 

Tenderer also noted that on Page 76, item 24.6 – they are required to 

have 2 different quotes – one quote with the services of a Malaysian 

professional and another without. As you would already know, the 

delivery of the solution to SKMM is a mixture of expertise from 

Company XYZ and some from the local Malaysian partner, which is the 

Tenderer  as it makes the best economic sense (rather than operating 

all out of overseas expertise). Based on this, we have the following 

additional questions makes the best economic sense. Based on this, 

Tenderer have the following additional questions. 

 

A) What kind of Service do MCMC see in the quote with the Malaysian 

professional? 

 

Any kind of service that the Malaysia professional provides to the 

principle. 

 

B) The price mentioned in Appendix C, it should be the price that will 

include the Services of the Malaysian partner, correct? 

 

There should be 2 quotation using Appendix C format and both 

need to be initialled. 

 

 

Under Technical 

  

1. For the Technical Submission, Tenderer would require to submit 
both Section 2 & Appendix B which looks similar in nature? If we have 

to also submit Section 2, what is the format Tenderer are supposed to 
submit. Can we follow the format at Appendix A? For example -  
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Section 2 

  

Paragraph 

Number  

Complied / 

Not 

Complied 

Company 

XYZ 
Comments 

4     

4.1     

4.2     

4.3     

4.3.1     

4.3.2     

etc     

etc      

etc     

  

Or should we list the different items as following: 

  

4.1 The figure above shows…… SKMM Website,CIMS, NASMOC and 

eLMS. (summary of the sentence) 

Tenderer’s principal, Company XYZ response: Compliant  

Tenderer’s principal, Company XYZ will…… 

Else, Tenderer would appreciate if you could please suggest a format 

for us.. 

We are leaving the format for Section 2 to the tenderer 
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It should be clear and presentable; explaining the scope of work that 

the tenderer will execute comprehensively. 

Explanations of the Section 2 will be important in the evaluation 

process. 

 

Q5. On Form C (Page 107) Financial Details – Can Tenderer’s principal, 

Company XYZ fill the columns in Euro as the currency instead of RM? 

Also for Form CA? 

 Should be okay. 

 

Q6. On Form CA – As Tenderer’s principal, Company XYZ is a Public Listed 

company in overseas, would it be sufficient if Company XYZ submits 

their latest financial accounts and information / Annual Report as a 

substitute? 

 Strictly not allowed. All Tenderers are required to request for their 

financial status from their bank/ financial institutions. 

 

Q7. Under Appendix D, item 1.10 and 1.11 – in overseas there is no Form 

24 and Form 49, can they provide an equivalent? What is the vital 

information that you need in these forms? (Address? Passport No? 

Date of Birth? Etc). If you have a format, could you please send us the 

format? 

 May provide the equivalent documents and at the same time shall also 

provide us with the details as stated in Form 24 and Form 49 (sample 

of both forms attach for your easy reference). 

 

Q8. On item 24.3 – The tenderer’s offer price should include all duties and 

taxes imposed by the Government of Malaysia. Could you please detail 
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what are the taxes and the amount (%) that is applicable to this 

paragraph.  

 As the service provider, tenderer’s are the one that familiar with any 

duties and taxes imposed while doing their business. Therefore, 

tenderer are required to find out any duties and taxes payable. It may 

include the withholding tax.  

 

ENDS 

 

 

 












